
BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS 

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA 

 

 

DATE: AUGUST 19, 2019 

 

TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

FROM: TIM LUTZ, SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

 

SUBJECT: FIELD TRIP REQUEST – BEMIDJI HIGH SCHOOL JROTC 

 

COMMENTS: 
 

School Board approval is requested for the Bemidji High School JROTC field trip 

request to the Bemidji Regional Airport.  The Minnesota Air National Guard will give 

students a static display tour of the CH-47 Chinook helicopter, talk about aviation careers 

and capabiolities of the CH-47, and give a 15-20 minute orientation flight on the CH-47. 

 

Destination:  Bemidji Regional Airport 

Departure Date: September 10, 2019 (3 instructional periods/day) 

Return Date: September 10, 2019 

Cost/Funding:  _________________ 

Number of Students: _____________________ 

Number of Staff/Adults: 2 Aviation Personnel & 2 JROTC Instructors 

District Curriculum Standards/Outcomes/Building Goals addressed through this 

proposed field trip:    Promote JROTC aviation awareness and provide cadets an 

 overview of Army aviation and careers. 

   


